



BONTU KOJI

Minneapolis, MN 55432, kojibontuu@yahoo.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Compassionate Nursing Assistant well versed in driving patient wellness according to care plan and physician orders. Monitors vital signs, manages daily hygiene practices, and assists with diagnostic testing. Dedicated team player with 5 years of healthcare experience.

SKILLS

- Medical record tracking
- Call light response
- Preparing Meals
- Vital sign monitoring
- Excellent Communicator
- Team Player
- Patient assessments
- Supporting Personal Needs
- Strong Attention To Detail

EXPERIENCE

Nursing Assistant

April 2018 - Current

Arbor Lakes Senior Living | Maple Grove, MN

- Provides patients' personal hygiene by giving bedpans, urinals, baths, backrubs, shampoos, and shaves; assisting with travel to the bathroom; helping with showers and baths
- 2
- Provides for activities of daily living by assisting with serving meals, feeding patients as necessary; ambulating, turning, and positioning patients; providing fresh water and nourishment between meals
- 3
- Maintains patient stability by checking vital signs and weight; testing urine; recording intake and output information
- 4
- Provides patient comfort by utilizing resources and materials; transporting patients; answering patients' call lights and requests; reporting observations of the patient to nursing supervisor
- 5
- Documents actions by completing forms, reports, logs, and records
- 6
- Maintains work operations by following policies and procedures.

Home Health Aide

December 2017 - May 2021

Lifesprk | Minneapolis, MN

- I assist the residents with the activities of daily living and provide basic routine cares.

Machine Operator/Line Leader

June 2013 - December 2017

Treehouse Foods

Library Assistant

January 2010 - January 2013

North Hennepin community college

- I have worked at North Hennepin community college for three years
- When I was working there I have learned how to collaborate with coworkers

- And I have worked careful and efficiently my tasks.

Machine Operator

- For four years
- While I worked there I have learned how to be a team leader
- I have learned how to plan ahead and assign work tasks to meet production goals efficiently under supervision, where I enjoyed working.

EDUCATION

Associate's degree January 2013
North Hennepin Community College

Brooklyn center High school June 2010

CERTIFICATIONS

CPR May 2017 Drivers License Nursing Assistant Present CNA CNA

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- Willing to relocate: Anywhere, Authorized to work in the US for any employer